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October 13, 2023 
 
Mr. Justin Roessler, PhD, PE 
Director, Waste 
Solid Waste Director 
Pasco County 
14230 Hays Road 
Spring Hill, Florida 34610 
jroessler@pascocountyfl.net  
 
Re: West Pasco Class III Landfill 

Detailed Closure Cost Estimate Approval 
 Permit Number: 26254-003-SO-T3, Polk County 
 WACS No:  45799 
 
Dear Mr. Roessler: 
 
This letter is to acknowledge receipt of the subject facility’s recalculated detailed closure and 
long-term care cost estimate dated August 29, 2023 and received September 1, 2023. The cost 
estimate prepared by JMG Engineering, Inc. provides closing and long-term care costs for Cells 
1,2,3 and 4 comprising a total of 20 acres. The recalculated estimate was submitted to comply 
with Rule 62-701.630(4)(b), Florida Administrative Code, (F.A.C.).  The following cost estimate 
dated August 29, 2023 is APPROVED for 2023:  
 

   
Closing     $2,024,515.26   
Annual Long-term Care  $104,678.20 
Total Long-term Cost (30 years) $3,140,346.00 

 
The next annual cost estimate update is due between July 1 and September 1, 2024. 

 
A copy of this estimate will be forwarded to the Financial Coordinator, FDEP, 2600 Blair Stone 
Road, MS 4565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.  Please work with Susan Eldredge at (850) 
245-8740 or Susan.Eldredge@FloridaDEP.gov to assess the facility’s compliance with the 
funding mechanism requirements of Rule 62-701.630, F.A.C.  If you have any questions, you 
may contact me at (850) 850-245-8742. 
 
Most information received or sent by the Department is public record and is placed in OCULUS, 
an electronic database.  You can view this and other documents for this facility at the following 
link:  

mailto:jroessler@pascocountyfl.net
mailto:Susan.Eldredge@FloridaDEP.gov
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http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/WWW_WACS/Reports/SW_Facility_Docs.asp?wacsid=45799 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Philip J. Ciaravella 
Solid Waste Section 
Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program 
 
Enclosure:  2023 Recalculated Cost Estimate Form for West Pasco Class III Landfill 
 
cc:  Jason Gorrie, P.E. JMG Engineering   jason@jmg-eng.com 
    El Kromhout, P.G., FDEP   Elizabeth.Kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov  

Susan Eldredge, FDEP   Susan.Eldredge@FloridaDEP.gov 
   Emily Wargo, FDEP    Emily.Wargo@FloridaDEP.gov 
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